

marie surur



734-363-7767



mariesurur@gmail.com



19715 Saint Louis St. Brownstown, MI 48173



www.linkedin.com/in/mariesurur

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Interior Design
CIDA Accredited
Eastern Michigan University, Ypsilanti, MI
Overall GPA **3.92**
Graduation **April 2022**

EXPERTISE

PROGRAMS

SketchUp
AutoCAD
Revit
2020 Design
Photoshop
InDesign
Podium, V-ray, Enscape

MANUAL ARCHITECTURE

Drafting
Space Planning
Perspective Drawing

MICROSOFT

Word
PowerPoint
Excel

PERSONAL SKILLS

Self-Motivated
Creative Visualizing
Detail Oriented
Time Management
Critical Thinking
Reliable

PROFILE

Interior design student with 3 years of experience. Created 10 compelling interiors for commercial and residential projects. Completed all projects according to specified time and budget. Participated in the Student Designer Show House to collaborate and redesign an existing apartment at Henry Ford Village.

EXPERIENCE

Junior Designer - KDI Kitchen and Bath

Trenton, MI | July 2020 - Present

- Develop and design 3D models, floor plans, renderings and presentation documents using AutoCAD and 2020 Design
- Greet and assist clients in picking design materials in the showroom
- Answer phone calls, schedule appointments and calculate quotes for design projects

Design Assistant - KBM Interiors

Plymouth, MI | August 2019 - March 2020

- Developed 3D models, floor plans, renderings and presentation documents
- Ensured completion of assigned projects in a timely manner
- Participated in client interactions and meetings

Teller - Credit Union ONE

Woodhaven, MI | July 2018 - February 2020

- Delivered professional customer service
- Identified product or service sale opportunities
- Refer members to financial advisors
- Creatively designed boards for marketing

AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Interior Designers, ASID
2018 - Present

International Interior Design Association, IIDA
2018 - Present

National Kitchen & Bath Association, NKBA
2018 - Present

HONORS + CERTIFICATES

Dean's List, Winter 2017 - Present

HarvardX - The Architectural Imagination

Issued: June 2020